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ROBERT J. LEQNARD ¢ : Vay 17, 1955

; PRESIDENT

REGISTERED
Return Receipt Requested

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
- Capitol Building
'{ Santa Fe, New Eexico

RE: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for
non—standard 320-acre gas proration unit
5t Section 16-25S-37E, Jalmat Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Lexico

Gentlemen: .

We bave received a copy of an application dated May 11, 1955 for
approval of the above described non-standard gas proration unit.

Leonard 0il Company is the owner of a lease covering the VENEZ and
ElNW}: of Section 21-25S-37E. Leonerd Oil Company now has a ges well,
belng its Lanehart #4, situated 990! south of the south line of Section
16, to which well the 160-acre gas allowable is now assigned. Leonard
0il Company hereby objects to the granting of administrative approval
for the 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit applied for, for the
following reasons:

. 1. The SW: of Section 16 cannot reasonably be presumed to

| be productive of gas from the Jailmat Gas Pool. The completion

; and production history of the Gulfi wells lNos. 3 and 4 in said

i S¥%+ negative the presence of gas in this quarter section in an
amount sufficient to justify the granting of an allowable to it.

2. There is no control to the east of the proposed unit well
on which a reasonable presunption of gas production on the
ESEY of Section 16 can be based.

3. The granting of a 320-acre wnii allowable to the proposed
unit well will cause drainage {ronm the lease of Leonard Oil
Company, particularly in view of the fact that the propesed

! unit well is situated 330' closer to the section line than is
the gas well of Leconard (il Company.
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

May 17, 1955 ' Page 2 -

In view of the circumstances the Commission is requested to refuse
to grant more than a 160-acre allowable to the Gulf Arnott Remsay "RV
No. 2 well, and to deny the application for a 320-acre non-standard gas

unit.
Yours very truly,
LECNARD OIL CQ

By M VLA :
Robert & Leonard
RJIL/o .

ce: Gulf 0il Corporation’
Atten: Mr. B. E. Thompson, Division Pred, Mgr
Drawer 1290 ‘
Fort Worth 1, Texas

Gulf 0il Corporation
Atten: Mr. E. S. Grear
Drawer 669 = =
Roswell, New Mexico

Argo 0il Corporation
Route 2, Box A-125
}Midland, Texas

01l Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

SRR o i 2




. Mexico, to consist of the N/2 of the S/2, S/2 of the SE/4, and SE/4

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for approval of a 280-acre non-
standard gas proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New

of the 8W/4 of Section 16, Tomnship 25 South, Range 37 East, and to

be dedicated to applicant's Raxxyxksmmmxsixt® Arnott Ramsay "E" Well
No. 2, SW/4SE/4 of Section 16.




S OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

{ BOX 2045

e ! HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

! i

. ; / /i / DATE___5/18/55
‘L MR. W. E. MACEY )

e | OIL CONSERVATION COMVISSION

S , BOX 871 RE:

NTA FE, NEW MEXICO PRCPOSED NSP _151

PROPOSED NSL
Dear Mr. Macey: t

I have examined the application dated 5/11

for the Guif Oil Corp. Ramsey E #2-0 16-25-37
Cperator Lease and Well No. S-T-R
4 and my recommendations are as follcws:

The #3 well is a Ystes oil well and southward the Leonard Lanehart wells

are also in the Yates, HRecommend no more than 240 acres- RFK

Deduct oil acroago to prevent simultaneous dedicatiom of acreage

producing from same sons. SIS

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICH CCHMISSICN

[ B
4 DTANLEY

320 acres Stanley J. Stanley
S/2 sec. 16 Engineer

hs
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S PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS /,C -t

oo GULF OIL CORPORATION /i

"o
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k. P. 0. DRAWER 669 ¢ ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO L

f € 8. GREAR

i zome . . FORT WORTH

v , ( " .O::H.ouu o g June 9, 1955 PRODUCTION DIVISION

F’" - : ASSY. ZONE KXPLORATION MANAGER

j Leonard 0il
P, 0, Bax 708
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Robert J. Leonard
Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of June 2 wherein you inquired as to our

attitude toward participating in the drilling of a well at the location described [
as?

Center KE/4 NE/i4 Section 16-255-37E,
Lesa County, New Mexico,

AT,
~aTE

this is to advise we would not be interested in such participation, We contemplate
working over our No. 1 well located at Center NW/L NW/L of this Section which we
believe Lo have good prospects for gas production in the Yaives formation, Should
this well prove to have sufficient potential, we would, of course, request an
v allowable for a minimum of 280 acres. . Under these circumstances we would thus
i - entertain sass proposal from you as to the inclusion of your 40 acres insofar
i as gas rights are concerned, We have made several trades with other operators

- under similar conditions where we either gave (if non-operator), or received. : -
{if operator) a nominal overriding royalty interest in the gas rights, - :

,‘ If such a proposition would be of interest to you, please so advise and
| we will attempt to consummate some trade that would prove mmtually satisfactory.

| Very truly yours,

Il e

i E. S. Grear

RLB/bce
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. \‘ f ITRTROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

----------

P 0 DRAWER 1290 FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

DIVISION PRODUCTION MANAGER FORT WORTH
PRODUCTION DIVISION v

ST IRV AL bt 2 mtth s e - o e taee s o+ e oo L 08 SRR A P A RSN

e aeene o AR, R RGO,

May 11, 1955

Res Applicatiom for 320-icre
Non-Standaxd Ges Prcration Unit,
Jalmat Gas Pool, Comprising the
8/2 Section 16, T253, RITE,

—kea Comty, New Mexloo - . o .

011 Conservation Comission
State of NHew Mexioo
Senta Yo, Nev Mexico

Gentlemen:

Gulf 01l Corpcration hereby makes application for spproval of
a non-stendard gas proration wnit comprising the 8/2 Section 16, 7253,
gm,mcm,nww»,mnmpmm s the following
acts:

(1) Mfmcmdiainmwndopuatwofmdlmd
mlmhmuthelnottkam'x'm,aporum
otvhiohiacbuuducribed.

The Arnott Ramsay "E" #2 located 660 feet from the south
line and 1980 fest from the east lime, Seotiom 16, T25S,
R37E, lea Comty, New Mexico, was ouplctd!‘ctrmy n,
at a -pbhofBUBfoetinthoMJdutGu
Pool. Thoappliuntproponatouutbiawlluthohit

(2)

st Order Ho., R~520 ss follows:
(a) g:tigum quarter-quarter sections will camprise the

(b) The proposed unit lies wholly within a single govern-
mental gection.

(o) A1l acreage within the proposed wnit may rsasonably be
presumed productive of gaa.

{d) The length or width of the proposed unit doss not
exceed 5280 feet.




011 Conservation Commission -2 5/11/55
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neil of the intent othlfOilcorpewctimtoton
the proposed non-standard gas proration wnit. (See
attached afﬁ.dlvit.)

Inﬂwotﬂucﬂotcnooofthefaetshmmtadmdcapu
ance with the provisians of Ruls 5(b) of the Oil Conservation Cammission's
Order N¥o. R-520, Gulf 01l Corporation requests that the Secretary of ths

Coammission approve the above described non-standard gas proration unit.

Respectfully submitted,
GULF OIL CORPCRATION

Sy S %’”M

Division Prodncﬁ(on Manager

oc: Reglstered Mail - Return Receipt Rsquested:

Leonard 04l Company
Box 872
Roswell, New Mexico

Argo 0il Corpeoration
Route 2, Box A-125

Boax 2045

Miiland, Texas

css 01l Conservation Comission

Hobba, New Mexioco
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STATE OF TEXAS i
COUNTY OF TARRANT i

s after
s to the best of his
in the foregoing Application of
1958 ,

posited on
States post office
addressed to each of the

T. W. RHOADS

. y AND SWORN to before me by the said
his /2, day of -y —s 1955, to certify which witness
By hand and seal of office.,

: SUBSCRIBED

My Commigsion Expires:
—Juge 1. 1955
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1955

¥r. Ross Xalone
mn, New Mexico
Dear 8ir;

s Wehall of your cliemt, Oulf Cil Cerporaiion, we

mamo:cmnn-swiumdmcaumm«ua
mrz. 1955,

Very truly yours,

W. Be Macey
Secretary - Director
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BEFOREK THE
®il Conservstion onmnuission
SANTA Fg. NEw Maxico

July 1%, 1955

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO.._ng__

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

ADA DEARNLEY AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
808 Sivms BUuiLDING
TELEPHONE 3:-6691
ALBUQUERQUE, Nakw MEXICC




o BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 14, 1955

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for )
approval of a 280-acre unon-standard gas )
proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool, )
Lea County, New Mexico, to consist of the )
N/2 8/2, s/ SE/4, SE/% SW/4% Section 16, )
Township 25 South Range 37 East, and to )
be dedicated to appllcant's Arnott Ramsay )
"E" Well No. 2, SW/4 SE/4 Section 16. g

Case 918

Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT O NG
MR. MACEY: The next case is Case 918. Are you prepared?
MR. MALONE: "May the record show that the witness was sworn
in both cases 918 - and 919.
DOXN WALKER

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR. MALONE:
Q@ Will you state your name to the Commission?
A Don Walker.
Q By whom are you employed, Mr. Walker?
A Gulf 0il Corporation.
¢ In what capacity?

=

Petroleum engineer.
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Q'

"1ISection 16,'Town5hip 25.South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexicq

{republished for the July hearing, was it not?

Q¢ You have testified previously before this Commission as an
engineer, have you not? |
A Yes, sir.
MR. MALONE: His qualifications are acceptable to the Com-
mission? |
MR. MACEY: . They are.
Q Are you familiar with Gulf 0il Corporation's application in
Case 9187
A Yes, sir. ’
Q What is the pufpose of that application?
A The purpose of thisAapplication is to-obtain a non=standard
280~acre gas proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool, described as thg
North Half of the Scuth [Half and the South Half of the Southeast

Quarter and the Southeast quarter of the Southwest Quérter of
Q The application originally filed by Gulf in Case No. 918 wag

A Yes, sir.<

¢ What change was made which occasioned that republication?
A After our application was made previously for a 320-acre

unit, it was pointed out to Gulf that we had a well, rather, one of

the Gulf people pointed out to me that we had a well producing Yateg

formation in cil, or te proposed gas unit well also produced from

the Yates and that as a matter of company policy we didan't choose td

assign the same acreage to both a gas and oil well.

(Marked Gulf's Exhibits Nos.
1, 2, 3, % for identificatid

Q I hand you an exhibit which has been identified as Gulf's

n)
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{recrlored in.green crayon. What does that indicate?

Exhibit 1 and ask you to state what that is.

A This is & pla
also shows the unit well, which is the Arnott Ramsay "E" No. 2.

Q What is the location of that unit well?

A Six hundred sixty feet from the south line and nineteen hund
eighty feet from the east line of Section 16, Township 25 South,
Range 37 East.

Q Will you examine the Exhibit which has been identified as
Gulf's Exhibit 2 and state what that is?

A Exhibit No. 2 is very similar to the Exhibit No. 1, except
we have a contour map showingvthé top of’the Yates formation.

Q will you éxamine»the exhibit which has been identified as
Gulf's Exhibit 3 and state what it portrays? |
| A It is more of an area plat showing operators'wells in the .
which have previously Leen approved for Jalmat gas well units.

Q I notice on Exhibit No. 3 that some of the wells have been

A I believe it indicates the unit well.
@ Will you examine Gulf's Exhibit 4 and state vhat it is?

A Gulf's Exhibit No. 4 is a sample log for the gas well,
which, of course, is the Arnott Ramsay "E" No. 2.

Q Were Gulf's Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4 prepared by you or at
your airection?

A Yes, sir.

Q Give the Commission a brief history of the Arnott Ramsay
Hpt No. 2 well which is proposed tc be the unit well,

A This well was completed on February 14, 1940, at a total

red
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» bresent~boundaries of the proposed unit?

.|that the unit applied for is granted?

depth of 3153 feet in the Jalmat Gas Pool. It is producing through

7-inch Casing ahd from openholé frdm the interval 23830 to 2153, whid
is from within the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool as desig=-
nated by Commission Rule R=520.
Q You have testified as to the acreage shown on the exhibits
which is to be included’in the proposed unit. Who is the owner of
the operating rights of all the acreage in the unit?
| A Gﬁl} 0il Corporation. '

Q By whom is the royalty under that lease owned?
A The State of New Mexico.,
- Q :ﬁill you refer now to Gulf's Exhibit No. 1 and to the well
Fhich is shown in the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter,
I believe you testified that was an oil well?
A Yes, that is an 0il well producing from the Yates formation,
i bélieve it is in therLangley-Mattix 0il Pool.

Q It;is because of that fact tha*t it was excluded from the

A That is right.
Q What information do you have as to theability of the Arnott:

Bamsay WE' No. 2 to produce the increased allowable, in the event

A The well when these calculations were made, had an allowablgd
For 160 acres at -~ based on 280-acre unit allowable; the allowable
onn the calculated would be 994+ MCF per day. The calculated open-
flow is 950 MCF based on tests taken in May, 1953, and the deliver-
ability is estimated at 648 pounds, 750 MCKF per day.

Q Which would be in excess of the allowabie for the proposed

bnit if granted?

h
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_|[productive of gas the whole 280 acres.

Yes

2. =3

sir,

Q Have you étudied the iﬁformation which is available from
the Gulf's files and the Commission'!s files which might indicate
whether or not the acreage in the proposed unit can reasonably be
presumed to be productive of gas?

A Yes, sir, I think that there is no doubt but what it is

Q On what do you base that conclusion?

A Well, looking at the contoﬁr map which is a pretty good
key as to the productivity of the area cdncerned, together with the
fact that it is neérly completely surrounded by gas wells producing
from this pay and from this designated gas pool.

Q In your opinion would the approval of Gulf's application in
Case 918 prevent waste?

A Yes, sir, it would preﬁent waste.

Q Would the correlative rights of any interested parties be
adversely affected by the approval of the application?

A We-do not feel that they would be adversely affected in
any way whatsoever.

Q Have you any further information in connection with the
application in Case 918 which you would like to give the Commission]
A I believe there is one thing we didn't cover. This gas
well doesn't make ény fluid. That probably is all I need to say

there.
Q@ I understood you to say the well was making no fluid?
A No fluid. The gas in this well is purchased by Permian
Basin Pipeline Company. Probably that is all I have to say, Mr.

Malone.
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|peen approved to date surrounding the proposed unit have been eithei

MR. MALONE: We offer in evidence Gulf's Exhibits 1, 2, 3
and 4,

MR. WALKER: Any objecticn to the admission of the exhibits?
If not, they will be admitted. —

MR. MALONE: Thav is all we have on direct.

MK. WALKER: Anyohe have any questions of the witness? Mr.
Campbell. o

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell, Roswell, New Mexico. If
the Commission please, entering a protest to this application on
behalf of Leonard 0il Company, who is the owner of the gas well on

the gas unit immediately south of the acreage applied for here.

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR, CAMPBELL:
Q Mr. Walker, Exhibit No. 3, which is your area plat --

A Yes, sir,

Q =-- indicates, does it not, that all of the units which havg

160-acre units or less, does it not?

A That is right. You‘are aware that the pool rules ale set
up for 640-acres as the basic unit.

Q The existing units as they now exist are 160 acres, is that
not correct?

A That is correct,

Q Mr. Walker, with reference to Section 16, Gulf is the owner
of the working interest in all except the northeast quarter of the
nortneast quarter of that particular section, is it not?

A Yes, sir.

Q You nave at present, in addition to the proposed unit well,
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four wells situated on the west side of that particular section, do

e &

A That is right.

Q With regard to your Well No. 1 in the northwest quarter of
the northwest quarter, what is the status of that well?

A I believe that well is a closed=in gas well in the Seven
Rivers formation, it never has been a very good gas well. Our peop]
feel like with reasonably small expenditure they can plug it back
to the Yates and make a good gas well out of it.

Q what wouid be required to do in the Yates if that were done!

A What work-over procedures would be required?

Q Yes.

A Well, I expect what is normally required in making a gas
well.

Q Any gas well?

A That is right.

Q You have actually proposed to do that, have you not, in
connection with this development of this section?

A It has been discussed within the company, yes.

Q Do you know whether your proposal to rework that particular
well in connection with the development of this 640O-acre gas area
has been communicated to Lecnard 0il Company?

A I can't say what communication was made to Leonard 9il
Company. 1 understand that in our preliminary plans to make a gas
unit around that well No. 1, Leconard was ihcluded in the plans and
they plan to offer Leonard an opportunity to join the unit, but I
don't say and I really don't know whether that was done., In other

words, we haven!t gone along to the re-vorking of the well yet,
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(Leonard!s Exhibits 1 and 2
marked for identification.,)

| Q I hand you what has beep marked Leonard's Exnibit 2 and ask
you if that appears to be a letter from the Gulf 0il Corporation to
Leonard Oil Company?
" A Yes, sir.

Q Roswell officé?

A Right.

Q Does that letter refer to any other correspondence in
connection with the development of this Section?

A This apparently refers to a letter witten by Leonard 0il
Company June 2nd., This letter is dated June 9th. |

Q Letter of June 2nd to Gulf 0il Corporation?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you personally acquainted with the correspondence at allyp

a >i have, I believe I have had an opportunity to read it.

Q Couwld you state to the Commission what the correspondence
refers to? |
| ~_ MR. MALOKE: I suggest if that -is to be done that the letteré
be read in full.

MR. CAMPBELL: Well, read the letters in full.

A You want me to read the letters?

Q Yes. '

A "Gulf 0il Corporation, Drawer 669, Roswell, New Mexico,
Attention: Mr. F. E. Curtis, Jr.

Gentlemen:

We propose to drill a well 660 from the north and east linep

of Section 16~255-37E, Lea County, New Mexico, to an approximate
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‘|depth of 30001,

We contempiate working over our No. 1 well located at Center NW/4

NW/% of this Section which we believe tc have good prospects for
gas production in the Yates formation. Should this wel] prove to

Since Guil owns Lhe WgNEF & SEgNE{ Section 16, we would
apprecliate your advising if you would be interested in participatin;
in the drilling of this well on the following basis:

(1) In event it should be completed as a commercial oil well,
Leonard 0il Company will bear the entire cost and retain the
entire working interest. '
(2) In event it should be completed as a gas well, Gulf would
communitize its acreage with Leonard!s in order to secure a
léO-aéqe gas unit; the cost of said gas well to be borne
proportionately with proceeds from gas sales to be divided
’ accordingly.
Yours very truly,
LEONARD OIL COMPANY
_ By Robert J. Leonard"
Gulfts answer to that, do you want that, Mr. Campbell?
Q Yes.A
A "Leonard 0il Company, P. 0. Box 708, Roswell, New Mexico,
Attention:‘ Mr. Robert J. Léonard
Gentlemen: '

With reference to your letter of June 2 wherein you inquire&
as to our attitude toward participating in the drilling of a well
at the location deécribed as:

Center NE/4 NE/4 Section 16~255-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico,

this is to advise we would not be interested in such participation,
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have sufficient potential, we would, of course, request an allowabl
for a minimum of 280 acres. Under these circumstances we would thu[
entertain some proposal from you as to the inclusion of your kO

acres lnsofar as gas rights are concerned. We have made several

trades with other operators under similar conditiors where we eithe]
gave (if non-operator), or received (if operator) a nominal over-
riding royalty interest in the gas rights.

If such;a proposition would be of interest to you, please s¢
advise and we will attempt to consummate some trade that would prove
mutnally satisfactory. |

‘ Very truly yours,
/s/ E. S. Grear "
-Q- M®., Walker, subsequent to that correspondence, you are awarg
of the fact, are you not, that a well is drillirg in the northeast
quarter of thébnortheast quarter of Section 167 |
A Yes, sir. |
Q I gather from this correspondence that Gulf at that time
was willing to work over its Well No. 1 in order to provide for a
280 or 320-acre unit, as circumstances indicated?
A That is right, »

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to offer those two exhibits
in evidence and request that photostatic copies which I have
be substituted for the original letters,

MR. MACEY: Is there objection?

MR. MALONE: On behalf of Gulf, we have no objection»to

the Commission receiving those letters, but in connection with them

—

we would like to point out that they relate entirely to the questio:

of what unit or units shall be established in the north half of the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSQOCIATES
S{ENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




11

Section and have no relation to the south half, which is the subject
of the @plication now being heard. '

MR. MACEY: The exhibits will be received in evidence,

MR.CAMPBELL: May I withdraw those and substitute photostatic
copies?.

MR. MACEY: Yes.

Q Mr. Walker, your well No. 4 in the northwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of Sectin 16 is a gas well, is it not?

A It was so classified by letter from the Commission dated
March 8 as the ratio at that time of 129,000, I believe about that
o E o range and was reclassified from an oil well in the Langlie-Mattix
| P601 to a gas well 15 the Jalmat.

Q That well, then, is presently a gas well in the Jalmal Gas
Po0l? |
A It is presently a closed=in gas well in the Jalmat Gas Poolj}
Q I would like to ask the Commission to take administrative
notice of their own files with reference to a communication of March
8, 1955, in connection with the Arnott-Ramsay "E" No. 4 well, which
i$ the form letter of the Commission advising that it has been re-~

classified as a gas well in the Jalmat Gas Pool. I have a photo-

static copy of that letter which 1 would like to have made a part

of the record in this case.

(Leonard®s Exhibit 3 marked for
identification.)

MR. MALONE: We have no objection,

MR. CAMPBELL: I offer it in evidence as Exhibit No. 3.
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

[ _ Q What do you propose to do with the Well No. 4%
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but we think that we could probably make a good enough well out of

A We propose to leave the well closed in and assign the acreage
which could be assigned to that well to the Arnott-Ramséy "E" No. 2.
Q What is your reason for doing that?

A Well, it is quite simple. The reason being that we would
have to put a booster on that. It is a low-pressure wellj; it has
been an oil well all these years. You cantt run it into a high-
préssuregas line and get any gas out of it. We don't want to pro-
duce it as.a gas well.

Q Isntt there a possibility of re-working that well to provid#
for a gas well for that 160=acre unit?

A We don't see any necessity at all. We have a perfectly
capable gas well in Arnott Ramsay "E" No. 2 which will make enough
gas for the whole Section, pérticularly the half Section.

Q You feel that your Arnott Ramsay "E" No. 2 well is a lot
better well?

- A Yes, sir, definitely.

Q So you prcpose to keep shut in your Arnott-Ramsay No. L if
this unit is approfed?

A That is right.

Q Let me ask you one other question. If you are willing to
spend the money to work over your Well in the northwest quarter
of the northwest guarter, why are you unwilling to spend your money
to work over the Arnott Ramsay No., 4 well?

A Well, we feel that our well No. 2 1s properly located to
drain the area concerned and for the whole south half of Section 16}
and actually the same thing bears with the Well No. 1 in the north
half. It is not as well located as Well No. 2 in the south half,
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B ‘Ithat it is going to drain gas from the area below the Section line

it to gét our allowable there. That is ﬁot,assured, we know that
Well No. 2 is good enough. ﬂ |

Q Your Well No. 2 is situated 660 feet nortk of the Section
line, is it not? ‘

A Yes.

Q The lLeonard 0il Company Lanhart Well No. 4% which, according
to your Exhibit No. 3 is the unit well for the unit to the south of
you, is situated 690 feet from the Section line, is that correct?

A Yes, sir. | ‘

Q Mr. Walker, as an engineer, is it your opinion that if this

additional aliowaﬁle is granted to the Arnott Ramsay No. 2 well,

to greater extent than the area in the north part of the unit?
A Well, I believe most of us feel, Mr. Campbell, that there
probably is some drainage, but we considered compensating drainage.

In other words, we feel that it doesn?!t make much difference which

side of the unit your well is on, you will Just get jsour part accor#-

ing fo the allowable and maybe you will get a little bit of some-
one else's and the& will get someone elset's.,
Q That is true if you have a large number of units and a largé
number of wells?
A Yes, sir.

Q If you don't have a large number of units and a large numbe]

K J

of wells, your compensatory feature is pretty well eliminated,
isntt it?

A Well, that is probably minimized,

Q You didnt't exdctly answer my question, Do you feel that

it will drain gas to greater extent from the area to the south of
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be certain around the well.

the well ==
A Well, I don't believe that 1 can teli you for sure exactly

the radius of drainage. We consider actually that it probably will

Q This well is 330 feet closer to the line than the Leonard

Well?
A That is right.

Q You stated in your opinion this area is all reasonably pre=

sumed to be productive of gas. On what do you base thét, with
regard to the area to the east of your unit well there, the proposefl
unit Well No. 22

A Well, I believe you have my structure map there, Let me

look at it just a second.

The 160-acre Section to the east apparently has no gas well on

it. 1In other words, it is not completely surrounded; but the geners
trend of the contours indicates that the gas well of Stanolindfs
up in the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the Argo\
Well down in Section 21 there are practically, well, they are on
very similar contour points and we have no doubt in our own minds th
the east half of the east portion of that Section is productive of
gas.

'Q The only controls which you have are the Stanolind well in

[=

the northwest northwest of 15 and the Argo well in the south portio
of the north half of Section 21, is that correct?

A That is all that has been outlined here, Mr. Campbell.

Q There are no other gas wells to the =sast at all, are there,
that is, the immediate area there?

A I can see wells on the map, but they haven't been spelled

1

at
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that well, Mr. Montgomery. On the present ratio limit, we could

‘ even the lower part of the Seven Rivers. The way we intend to

| ‘acreage that you think is reasonably productive of oil in the gas

out to me to the point that I can answer that.
I beiieve that is all.
MR. MACEY: Any further questions of the witness? Mr,

Montgomery.
By MR, MONTGOMERY:

Q If this unit was granted, would it cause premature abandon-
ment of Well No. 4? Possibly the losses would not be recovered?

A I dont't believe I know just exactly what they would do with

ma%e approximately one barrel of oil per day out of it with every
125,000 MCF, or 125 MCF. I don't believe I am prepared to answer
that question. We would have to look into that a little further,

Q Being State acreage, my information, of course, the Commiss}
that I have now, that the well was completed in all the Seven Riversg
classify those, we put them in the Langlie Mattix. The casing is

set at the very top, therefore, you have some Jalmat in that well.
We wonder if it were mechanically completed a little differently ==

-

A (Iﬁterrupting) I would think that from past procedures the)
wonld ceréainly try to do something to the well to recover it as
an oil well, »

¢ In regard to leaving out Well No. 3, which is productive

of o1l in the Yates, is it your policy to try not to dedicate any
unit?

I believe this is the first example that 1 have run into like that.

reclassified that well as a Jalmat, I amn sure that is the informati¢n -

on

Y Tt

A Ue have so stated in the Eumont case. Tnhis area or the Jalthat,
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There may be others that I am not awar~ of.

Q Well, then, following that line of thought, have you assumed
a gas=-0il contact in this particular area?

A I believe gas=o0il contact is considered to be about a minus
56 in this area by some of the people that know.

Q I am speaking only of the Yates formation in this particular
instance. What I am getting at is, looking at your contour map,
the Leonard Lanhart Well No. 3, which is shown on this map, is a
Yates oil well, anduéssuming that the gas-oil contact is flat, could
possibly only a 160 acres of that unit be productive of dry gas?

~ [We have other Yates wells in that area that fall below the contour;

the well No. 3 and well No. 5 —= I am recalling from memory on

No. 5. . |

A Yes. Well, judging from the Commission reclassification of
our No. 4, it was hard to assume and place it in the Jalmat, it is
hard to assume that is anything but gas productive,

Q The well No. 4 does not have the formations open that the
well No. 2 and No. 3 have open, if my information is‘correct?

_ A That may be true.: ‘

Q Then could you assume that if there was a flat gas-oil
contact, then that possibly the southwest quarter was not productive
of dry gas?

A They go back in and work over No. % and find that to be true
I will agree with you. I am not sure at this point. .
MR. RIEDER: Mr. Walker, with reference to order R-520 and
your well location, is it not true that in accordance with Order
R-520, the order that a well so located drains adequately that area?

A That is right.
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{Lanhart well?

By MR, MANKIN:

Q Your particular well, is it not compieved in the Yateé and
Seven Rivers?

A Number 2%

Q Yes, Sir, the well in question., ]

A I understood that it is Just Yates. The interval is 2830 to
3153, The top of the Yates is 2830. I believe that I had better
back off that, Mr. Mankin. I understood it is Yates.

Q It is my understanding it was Yates and Seven Rivers. The
well to the south of you, which is the protestantts well, was
indicated in the Yates within a 150-acre unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Your particular well has been 1nitially, all along, a very
strong well, has it hot?

A Yes.,
Q- The well in the south has been a very weak well, the Leonard]

A, Yes.
Q Your we’i: has been constantly overproduced?

A Yer

Q@ It is now shut in because of over-production?

A Yes.

Q The well to the south has been constantly under-~produced?
A I didn't know that.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, MALONE:
Q You were asked, Mr, Walker, concerning the possibility of th
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{to the north half of that Section?

north half of Section 16 being divided into either two’léb-acre unit
or possibly one 280-acre unit with the Leonard 0il Company having a
gas well, if it should get a gas well on its 40O acres, In your
opinion, would the question of whether that ends up as two units or
one unit materially affect the area which your proposed'unit well,
the No. 2 well, would drain if this unit is approved?

A I dontt §ee that it makes a great deal of difference what
they do in the north half, so far as the well No. 2 is concerned.

Q Exactly. Now, do you know whether or not the Leonard well

in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter was started before

_ A Unfortunately, I don't believe I know that. Mr. Campbell
can probably tell us. Do you know, Mr. Campbeil, wnen the well
started?

MR. CAMPBELL: 1t was after June 27, after the letter of
Jupe 9th.

Q So tﬁat on the basis of the information which has been
furnished to you, Leonard started the well in the northeast quarter
of the northeast quarter knowing of Gulft!s unwillingness to form a
unit composed of the northeast quarter?

A That is right. Ekcuse me, Gulf!s unwillingness to go into
the expense of drilling Leonard's well when we think we can make our
well cheaper. It wasn't unwillingness to join lL.eonard. I think
the original intention was to Join Leonard, until they indicated
they wanted to drils a well to do it. We didntt want to go tc that
expense.

Q So the reason for the unwillingness was the unwillingness to

they had received a reply from Gulf as to Gulfts plans with refereqce

s
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drill a well to drain the gas under the north half of Section 16?2
b T A That is right. : ‘
Q With reference to your No. 4% well, which is shut in at the

[43]

present time, I believe you testified that it was proposed ©o couniiiyw
4 that well shut in unless by working over, it could be made an adequafte
[ B (o011 wel1? ‘
| A VWhich probably should be done.

Q It has been shut in since its reclassification?

A I understand it has, yes, sir.

Q With reference to the reasonable productivity of the east
3ide of thé proposed unit, would you say ﬁhat if the well now being

TR

drilled by Leonard Oil Company in the northeast, northeast quarter
;, ) is a gas well as anticipated by the questions asked, would that
%4 ; ) indicate that the sast side of thc propcsed unit is pregductive of
- D |ease

" A That would certainly be borne out by the structure map on

P top of the Yates,

S | Q It is true, is it not, that on Gulf's Exhibit 3, the Stan-
| olind unit which diagonally corners with this proposed unitiis a

gas unit and gas is being produced from it in the Stanolind No. 2

well?

A Yes, sir.

Q It is on the basis of that, plus the contours on top of the
Yates, that you have testified in your opinion the entire unit would
be feasonably presumed to be productive of gas?

A That has been my opinion.

Q That remains your opinion?

L  Yes, sir,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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 |Mr. Campbell; in that we don?t feel that actually we will get your

gas any more than you will get someone elsets gas. We think that

even on a square 160.

‘Stanolind Well Ho. 2, do you know how long that Stanolind well has

Q Is there any reason for Gulf to rework its No. 4 well in
an effort to make a gas well out of it, when it can produce the gas
under the south half of the Section through its No. 2 well?

A Ve don't ihink, we think it would be economic waste to spend
the extra money td do it.
MR. MALONE: That is all,
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION
By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Do you think that the production of the Gulf No. 2 on 280-
acre unit allowable wouid result in the abuse of correlative rights
to the Leonard,Oil Company lying to the south,with their gas well
330 feet south?

- A I’believe I answered the similar question a little bit ago,

the‘écreage allocation of gas in the shallow gas pools of New Mexicd

takes care of the loéation of the well. We cantt ideally locate it

Q Mr. Walker, with reference to the testimony you gave with
reference to the Leonard 0il Company well,that is drilling, and

been produced?

A No, sir, I don't.

Q It offsets the Leonard 4“0O-~acre tract, as well as the balance
of the north half of Section 16, does it not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you believe that if you are able to re-work the well in

the northwest quarter of that Section that you will reasonably com-

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENCTYPE REPORTERS
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pensate, ‘or would compensate, for the drainage from the Stanolind
well in the next Section?

A Probably never catch up at this late hour.

MR. CAMPBrLL: That is all.
REDIRECT E XAMINATION

By MB. MALONE: |

Q Do you think that Leonard 0il will ever catch up if they
complete a gas well there? Would your answer be the same with
reflerence to the‘LeonardAwe1l?

A Yes, sir,

MR. MALONE: That is all,

'MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
I{ not, the witness may be‘excused. '

| , (Witness excused,)

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to make a statement. It will
be very brief. The reason, if the Commission please, that this
matter has been discussed, as far @ we are concerned, on the basis,
is that in this particular area, irrespective of order R-520, the

units have been developed on 160-acre basis; as a result the gas

|wells are receiving 160-acre unit allowable. We believe that the

lomtion of the Gulf well in relation to the Leonard 0il Company leas
and gas unit well will result in the abuse of ccrrelative rights
of Leonard as é working interest owner and the royalty owners under
the Leonard lease.

It seems to us if Gulf is willing to re-~work the No. 1 well to
provide a well for the northwest gquarter, and re-work its well No. L
to provide a well for the southwest quarter, if it is a gas producin

area, then use its No. 2 well for a 160-acre unit for the southeast

W

h*AS4
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101l Company has refuted its own argument with reference to the limif

‘lapproved, but Leonard 0il Company established a 160-acre unit immed+

quarter as it is now doing, the Leonard 0Oil Company well, if it is
a gas. well, will provide the 160-acre unit in the northeast quarter,
We believe that 160-acre units in this pasticular area, in the

light of the location of Leonard 0il Company unit and urit well,
will best protect the correlative rights of the parties that are

offsetting the proposed gas unit here.

'MR. MALONE: May it please the Ccmmission, to conclude Gulf qs

presentation in this case, we would like to point out that Leonard

on the size of units in this area. To begin wifh, the order of the
Commission made the standard unit in this pool 640 acres, not 160

acres. It is urged by Leonard 0il éompany that becéuse it has 160-
acre unit south of the proposed 280~acre unit, the 280 should not be

iately adjacent to only an 80-acre unit to its east, as shown by
Gulf‘s»Exhibit 3. So tnat if the premise on which Leonard here
opposes Gulf's application is sound, Leonard had no right to put
in 160 because there was an 80-acre unit next to it.

We believe that that points out the wisdom of the Commission's
determination in Order R=520 that there be a’standard unit of 640
acres; and that non—standafd units be approved on an individual
basis by the Commission. The considerations which the Commission sdt
up in determining the approval of non-standard units does not include
the question of what size other units in the immediate area may be,
because if Leonard wanted to enlarge nis 160-acre unit, he has a
perfect right to do so. While I certainly don't anticipate that he
proposes to do so, if the Commission turns down this request for

320~acre unit, Leonard coula then go out and enlarge the 160 to 320

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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‘COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

.1 skill and ability.

and we would be at a disadvantage. The Commission is in'a seesaw
unless it bursues the policles which it established, and that means
that if the Arnott-Ramsay No. 2 well will effectively and efficientl

drain the proposed 280 acres and the other requirements of the Ordex

have been met as the evidence would seem to have met them, that the
application would -be entitled to approval, which is respectfully
requested. )

MR. MACEY: Anyone else have anything further in this case?
We will take the case under advisement. |

* %k k % k %k k k ¥

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
H SSe

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public and Court Reporter, do hereby
certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings
before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New

Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of.my knowledge,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notariél seal

Notary Public, CourzaReporter

this 25th day of July, 1955.

My Commi: -ion Expires:

June 19, 1959.
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Santa Fae, New Mexlico
June 28, 1955
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Gulf Oil Corperation for approval
of a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit
- in the Jalmat Cas P701, Lea Count{ New Mexico,! Case No. 918
- %o consist of ths 3/2 of Ssection 15, Township
25 h, Range 37 East, and to be dedicated to)
eantts Arnoty Ramsay "E" Well Ne. 2, 3W/k
SE/k of Section 16. '

Applicasien of Gulf Oil Cerperatien for apmoval
of a 320~s¢re nen~standard gas proration unit
in the Eument Gas Peel, Lea County, New Mexice,

to consist of E/2 of Section 22, Township 21 )y 0 1o o
South, Rangs 36 Rast, to bs dedicated to appli-) %% "0
eant's Harry Leonard "A" Well No. 3, NW/L NE/i ;{‘cansolidtted)
of Section 22,

)
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—

. Henerable John F, Simms ~
Mr. B, S. (Jahxmy) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

35?0823

RIPT OF HEARING
MR. MACET: The next cases on the dooket are Cases 918 and

919, .
MR. MALONE: HMay it please the Commission, Ross Malone, for
Gulf, Sulf is the applicant in Cases 918 and 919, and we would 1ikd
to request that Cases $18 and 919 be continued and placed on the

regular July docket.
MRe MACEY: Any objection to centinuance of Cases 918 and 9197

We have bafore the Cormission a motion for continuance in (asea 91&

and—S5i9y—Hrr—Ganpoell?
WPVUC L A
ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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appropriate to advise the Commission and Gulf representatives as to

MR, CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell, Roswell. I wogld like to
@Ake 4 stavement in Cuse $18, in behalf of Leonard Uil Company.
When this application was made for administrative approval,
Leonard 01l Company filed a protest to such adminimtrative ipprovnl,
and in view of the fact, that upen additional atudy,our protest still

stands, but is based on slightly different grounds, I feel it

ihq present position of Leonard 0il Company in cennection with Cuse
918, The Cemmission records will show that there is now drilling,
a well in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Sectien
16. Gulf has been approached upon the question of whether, if that
is a gas well, they would be willing to pool their 120 acres in
that quarter section.

There is, of course, the sihject well in the southeast quarter
of Seetion 16, to which Gulf seeks to have a 320-acre allowable
granted, It is our understanding and position, that the Gulf No.

A Well in the southwest quarter of Section 16 is a gas well, pro-
dueing from within the limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, GCulf has
advised us that they are considering re-working their Well Ne. 1
in the ﬁbfthwnsf guarter of that section, to make a gas well out
of it, |

It is our position that under all of thouse c¢circumstances, Sectipn
16 lends itself in au ideal fashion to four 16C-acre gas proration
units, allobtting 160 acres to each of the four wells. To wits
the Leonard'Oil Company well in the northeast quarter; the Gulf
well in the southeast; the Gulf No. 4 in the southwest and the Gulf

tNo., 1 Well in the northwest quarter of the section.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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MR. MALONE: May I ask Mr. Cgmpbell & couple of questions?

MR. MACEY: Yes, air.

MR. MALONE: It is true, is it not, that Leonard is the
ovner of only 40 acres»in the northwest quarter?

MR. CAMPBELL: I stgtcd'that we had approached Gulf on the -
question, if that is a gas well in the Jalmat Pool, would they cone
sider pecoling their acreage for that well,

MP, MALONE: May I inquire whethier, at the time the notice |

of intention to drill the well, the appiication of Gulf for the 320

acre unit was on file?

MR. CAMPBELL: I believe it was. I do not know when the
application was filed. I believe the notice of intention to drill
was on file at that time, but, the well had not, of course, been
commenced at that time. )

KMR. MALONE: Thank you,

' 4HRQ MACEY: Do I understand the applicant, you still wish to
continue Cases 918 and 9197
” MR: MALONE: Yes.

MR. MACEY; 1Is there objection to the continuance of 918 and

919 to July l4th? Without objection the two cases will be continued.

to that date.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
. ¢SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the forge
going and attached transcript of proceedings bofore the New Mexico
01l Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and
correct rscord tc the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal
this 7th day of July, 1955. /»T] .
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

THE APPLICATION OF GULF OIL
CORPORATION FOR AN ORDER

GRANTING APPROVAL OF AN

EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO RULK 8 (a)

OF THE SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF THE JALMAT GAS PCOL OF CRDER NO,
R-520 IN ESTABLISHMENT OF A NON-
STANDARD GAS PRORATICN UNIT OF 280
CONTIGUOUS ACRES CONSISTING OF N/2
8/2, 8/2 3K/4, 8E/4 SW/4 of BECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 25 8OUTH, RANGEK 37 EAST,
NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

OMDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m, on July 14.
19535 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Cil Conservation Commission,
hersinafier referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, en this sz day of August, 1955 the Commission, a

quorum being present, having considered the records and testimeay adduced
- and being Jally advised in the premises, -

YINDS:

(1) That dus netice of the time and place of hearing and the
purpese thereof having been givea as required by law, the Commission
has jurisdiction of this case and the subject mattar thereeof,

(2) That applicant, Gulf Oil Corporation is 'thc owner of an oil
and gas lease in Lea County, New Mexico the land consisting of other than
a legal section, and described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
N/2S5/Z, 3]2Sk/4, S8E/4 5V /4 of Section 16

containing 280 acres, more or less.

(3) That epplicant, Gulf Qil Corporaiion, has & producing
well on the aforesaid lease known as Arnott Ramsey "E" Well No, 2,
located 660 feat from the South line and 1980 feat from the East line of
Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New

Mexico.
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Order No. R-678

(4) That the aforesaid well was completed and in production
on February 14, 1940 which was prior to the effective date of QOrder No,
R-520, aud is located within the horisontal and vertical limits of the pool
heretofore delineated and designated as the Jalmat Gas Poel.

(5) That only the Leonard Oil Company has expressed an
objection to granting of application but has failed to show sufficieat cause
&s to why application should not be granted.

(6) That unless a proration unit conzisting of applicant's afore-

said acreage is permitted, applicant will be deprived of the opportunity to
recover its just and equitable share of the natural gas in the Jalmat Gas

Pool.

| (7) That creation of a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid
acreage will not cause but will prevent waste, and will protect correlative

rights, -

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:;

- {1) Thot the zpplication of Guif Oil Cerporation for appreval of
& mon-standard prorvatien unit consisting of the following described acreage:

TOWNSHIP 2§ SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

N/Z28/2, 8/ZSE/4, SK/45V//4 of Seaction 16

be and the same i{s hereby spproved, and & proration unit consisting of
sferssaid acreage is hereby creatad.

v (2) That applicant's well, Arnett Ramsey "E“ Well No, 2,
. located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 37 Easst,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, shall be granied an allowable in the
preportien that the above described 280 acre uait bears to the standard
proration unit for said poel, all until further order of the Commission,

DONE st Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and ysar hereinabove
designatsd,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
o NSERVATION COMMISSION

(VIRE Y

JOHN F. SIMMS, Chairman

(D Bd Friexe
W, B, MACEY, Member and Secretary

~a "




